BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Depariment of Engineering/Road Management
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager

3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Ofiice (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857

MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2016

TO:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District I11
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V
FROM: Dan Gaillet, P.E. w
County Engineer/Road Manager
RE: Roadway Striping

The Road Department requests the authorization to stripe the “first round” of County
roads. The roadways to receive the treatment (in no particular order) are:

Bellevue Drive
Caroline Boulevard
Caroline Crossing
Davis Crossing Road
Forest Grove Road
Gluckstadt Road
Hart Road

Mount Pilgrim Road
Old Rice Road

Old Yazoo City Road
Pat Luckett Road
Ratliff Ferry Road
Robinson Road
Spring Creek Road
Stribling Road
Stump Bridge Road

Additional roadways will be added as funding permits.
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